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Tradgwell, Becky

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 4:31 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Cc: Tierney, Michael
Zubject: FW: Draft for jacketing
Attachments: DNR Secretary 2.pdf
From: Tierney, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 4:26 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft for jacketing

Hi -

Senator Wirch would like to have the attached bill draft jacketed for introduction as a Senate bill. Please let me know if
you have any questions or difficulty opening the pdf.

Thank you -

Mike Tierney
Office of Senator Wirch

DNR Secretary
2.pdf (12 KB}



2007 — 2008 LEGISLATURE LRB-019272

2007 BILL

Reogn

AN ACT ¢o amend 15.05 (1) (c) of the statutes; relating to: the appointment of

the secretary of natural resources.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the secretary of natural resources is nominated by the
governor, and with the advice and consent of the senate appointed, to serve at the
pleasure of the governor. Under this bill, the Natural Rescurces Board appoints the
secretary of natural resources. The change takes effect on January 3, 2011, which
is inauguration day for most state constitutional officers.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SecTioN 1. 15.05 (1) (¢) of the statutes is amended to read:

15.05 (1) (¢) The secretary of natural resources shall be nominated by the

and with the advice and consent of the senate appointed, to serve at the

pleasure of the governor. This paragraph does not apply after January 2. 2011.

(ENDj)



